Minidoka School District

Emergency School Closure Food Plan
April 9, 2020

TO: Parents and Guardians
FROM: Russ Taylor, Director
Child Nutrition Programs
SUBJECT: Free meals for children 18 and under

Sack lunches will be handed out in a grab and go manner at the following locations

through May 229,

Site Address Service Time
East Minico Middle 1805 H Street 11:30 am - 12:30 pm
School Rupert
Mt. Harrison High 1431 1°7th Street 11:30 am - 12:30 pm
School Heyburn
Paul Elementary 201 N 1st West 11:30 am - 12:30 pm
School Paul
Neptune Park 302 S F Street 11:30 am - 12:30 pm
Rupert
Rupert LDS Stake 324 E 18* Street 11:30 am - 12:30 pm
Center Rupert
United Methodist 605 H Street 11:30 am - 12:30 pm
Church Rupert
Wayside Trailer 322 ID Hwy 24 11:30 am - 12:30 pm
Park Heyburn
Paul Housing 140 S 400 W 11:30 am - 12:30 pm
Paul
Heyburn Soccer 16t & D Street 11:30 am - 12:30 pm
Field Heyburn
Kingdom Hall of 233 W 34 Street N 11:30 am - 12:30 pm
Jehovah’s Witnesses Burley

Meals are free for all children 18 years and under!

Students will need to pick up their lunch by the kitchen back door or from the school bus,

each child present will take a prepared lunch and go home. There are no on site
restrictions for food other than the student needs to be present to get the food at the
time of service. To keep everything clean and sanitized no one is allowed into the
buildings or on the busses. Please continue to practice social distancing while at each

site.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider




